[image: image2.png]gtﬂtB nf mnuiﬁiana PHILLIP J. JONES

SECRETARY
KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM MATTHEW A. JONES
MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE UNDERSECRETARY




HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-056

May 15, 2003

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn



Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
 2003 LASERS Board of Trustees Election

Beginning June 10, 2003, nominations will be accepted for three Trustee positions on the LASERS Board representing active employees.  Enclosed is an Active Candidate Packet for this election.  Please post this information so that any eligible employee who may be interested in becoming a candidate will have the required information.  A Retiree Candidate Packet is also available upon request by any rehired retiree who may also be interested in becoming a candidate for two positions for retirees that are available on the Board.

Candidates must have at least 10 years of credited service with LASERS by the closing date for nominations, July 8, 2003 at 4:30 p.m.  Each candidate must have a petition with the names, signatures and Social Security Numbers of at least 25 LASERS’ members.  NOTE:  Names will not be counted if the Social Security Numbers are missing.  Completed petition must also be accompanied by a photo, platform, and qualifications.

Candidate packets and the election schedule are also available for downloading on the LASERS   web site:  www.lasers.state.la.us.  Click on the “Board Election 2003” section of the left navigation bar.

If you have any questions, please call the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880.

Attachment
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Please Post and Circulate

